Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 4:29 PM

To: ‘Brittany Esparza'; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton; Ike Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; CFO_Spill, BLM_NM

Subject: RE: (Resubmittal #1) Gunner 8 Federal Com 006H (NRM2005736272) 2-17-2020

Attachments: (C-141 Final) Gunner 8 Federal Com 006H (30-025-41181) 2-17-2020.pdf

NRM2005736272 GUNNER 8 FEDERAL COM 006H @ 30-025-41181

Ms. Esparza,

The OCD has approved the Final C-141 for incident NRM2005736272 GUNNER 8 FEDERAL COM 006H @ 30-025-41181.
No further action is required at this time and the signed C-141 can be found in the online image data base under the
incident #.

Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 11:57 AM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; |ke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Resubmittal #1) Gunner 8 Federal Com 006H (NRM2005736272) 2-17-2020

To Whom it May Concern,

Please find the attached Initial C-141 and Final for the COG Gunner 8 Federal Com 006H (NRM2005736272)
release which occurred on 2/17/2020. The Initial C-141 and Final was originally submitted to the NMOCD District
1 Office / NMOCD webpage on February 26, 2020. COG is requesting that you review this Initial C-141 and Final.

Thank you,
Brittowy N. Esparza

HSE Administrative Assistant



besparza@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-221-0398 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: (432) 349-1911
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From: Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 10:01 AM

To: CFO_Spill, BLM_NM <BLM_NM CFO Spill@blm.gov>

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>

Subject: (Initial-Final C-141) Gunner 8 Federal Com 006H (30-025-41181) 2-17-2020

To Whom It May Concern,

A final inspection has been conducted regarding the clean-up efforts made at the above mentioned lined facility.
Free fluids were removed and if present the impacted gravel was removed from the liner and taken to a NMOCD
approved disposal facility. The liner was inspected for damage and found to have liner integrity to contain free
fluids. Please see the attached Final C-141 and pictures taken during the final inspection conducted by a COG
HSE representative.

Thank you,

Brittany N. Esparza

HSE Administrative Assistant
besparza@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-221-0398 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: (432) 349-1911
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.




